Factual Report — Attachment 6

Information from Leidos and ForeFlight

METEOROLOGY

DCA20MA059

Submitted by: Mike Richards
NTSB, AS-30



Richards Michael

From:-@leidos.com <-@Ieidos.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 4:57

To: Richards Michael _@ntsb.gov>

Cc: @leidos.com
Subject: RE: information request (N72EX)

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello NTSB,

Leidos Flight Services and third party vendors utilizing the LFS system had no contact with N72EX on 1/25/20 or
1/26/2020.

Sincerely,

John T. Alexander | Leidos
Quality Assurance Staff | Civil

phone:
@leidos.com | leidos.com/Civil
 leid




Richards Michael

From: Jason Miller <-@foreflight.com>
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 11:57

To: Richards Michael @ntsb.gov>
Cc: Byrne, Evan @ntsb.gov>

Subject: Re: ForeFlight

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Michael,

For recent airports there was only one applicable entry. We store an internal ID for those and it appears to map to
KSUN in Idaho. | can't be certain, but that appears to be correct. That was the only airport viewed in the 10 days before
that accident. That tells me he really did not use our app extensively.

As for recent routes, the newest ones were 2 from Jan 18:

e 32.736/-117.194 38.69315661819007/-121.5841345178412
e 33.71473631507246/-118.0661152438173 KRIV

No recent imagery viewed/saved in 2019 or 2020 at all. No plates viewed in the app in 2020.
No flight objects, flight plans, or "formal" briefings ever created.

How's the progress coming on trying to extract data from the devices? Any luck or expectations of success?
Best,
-Jason Miller

Co-Founder & CTO
ForeFlight, LLC



1i0S devices

iPad

iPad mini 5 (Wi-Fi+LTE)

ForeFlight Version: 11.2.1

i0S: 13.3

Last Seen: Sun Jan 26 15:31:12 GMT 2020

Ara

iPhone 11 Pro

ForeFlight Version: 11.11

i0S: 13.3

Last Seen: Sun Jan 26 16:02:12 GMT 2020

NOTE: FFM 11.11 was the newest FFM version as of Jan 26 2020





